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ewainacht@cazadero.org

From: ewainacht@cazadero.org
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 10:33 AM
To: 'Matt Klunis'
Cc: 'Barrett.Hollingsworth@sonoma-county.org'
Subject: FW: Cazadero Performing Arts Pool

Hi Matt, 
 
See the note below from Environmental Health. They will allow the pool to open as soon as the Building Department 
gives approval. I will print this email and upload it to our Permit Application File online.  
 
I’ve requested the original drawings from Barrett. I do not have those. 
 
Thank you, 
Emily 
 
                                           
Emily Wainacht 
Executive Director 
Cazadero Music Camp 
 

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RE: Cazadero Performing Arts Pool 
From: Barrett Hollingsworth <Barrett.Hollingsworth@sonoma-county.org> 
Date: Mon, August 19, 2019 3:50 pm 
To: 'Tim Lindelli' <TimL@herbspoolservice.com>, Josh Thompson 
<josht@herbspoolservice.com> 
Cc: "'Jim@cazadero.org'" <Jim@cazadero.org>, Phillip McCauley 
<Phillip.McCauley@sonoma-county.org> 

Hi All,  
  
Thanks for meeting with me today. Attached is the final inspection report for 
Cazadero’s pool and labeled construction photos.   
  
Tim and Josh, please review attached labeled photos and confirm they are 
accurate to be added with submitted as-built.  
  
Environmental Health has competed the final inspection and pool (plus enclosure) 
meets the requirements to be in operation, however the only item that remains 
is Building Department approval before Environmental Health will officially allow 
pool to open. Therefore, provide proof of Building Department approval. Pool is to 
remain closed until written approval is obtained from this department. 
  
Feel free to reach out with any questions.  
  
Thank you,  

06/25/2021
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Barrett Hollingsworth, REHS 
Senior Environmental Health Specialist 
County of Sonoma Environmental Health & Safety 
625 5th Street 
Santa Rosa, CA 95404 
(707) 565-6548 
Barrett.Hollingsworth@sonoma-county.org 
  

 
  
Warning : The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of 
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
replying to this message and then destroy this communication in a manner appropriate for privileged information. 
  
From: Tim Lindelli [mailto:TimL@herbspoolservice.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 10:52 AM 
To: Barrett Hollingsworth <Barrett.Hollingsworth@sonoma-county.org>; Josh 
Thompson <josht@herbspoolservice.com> 
Cc: 'Jim@cazadero.org' <Jim@cazadero.org>; Phillip McCauley 
<Phillip.McCauley@sonoma-county.org> 
Subject: RE: Cazadero Performing Arts Pool  
  
EXTERNAL 
I will be there . 
  
Thank you, 
Tim Lindelli 
Construction Manager 
415-726-3119 (c) 
415-479-4040 x 203 (w) 

 
  
From: Barrett Hollingsworth [mailto:Barrett.Hollingsworth@sonoma-county.org]  
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 10:32 AM 
To: Josh Thompson; Tim Lindelli 
Cc: 'Jim@cazadero.org'; Phillip McCauley 
Subject: RE: Cazadero Performing Arts Pool  
  
Hi Josh and Tim,  
  
I have scheduled a final inspection with Jim for Monday (8/19) at 10am at the 
camp to move forward with this project. I will be checking water chemistry, work 
completed, and reviewing submitted as-built on site. Please provide an update on 
the status with PRMD for I will not be able to open this pool without approval 
from the Building Department.  Herb’s Pool Service is encouraged to attend this 
scheduled inspection on Monday.  
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Thank you,  
  
Barrett Hollingsworth, REHS 
Senior Environmental Health Specialist 
County of Sonoma Environmental Health & Safety 
625 5th Street 
Santa Rosa, CA 95404 
(707) 565-6548 
Barrett.Hollingsworth@sonoma-county.org 
  

 
  
Warning : The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of 
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
replying to this message and then destroy this communication in a manner appropriate for privileged information. 
  
From: Josh Thompson [mailto:josht@herbspoolservice.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 9:05 AM 
To: Barrett Hollingsworth <Barrett.Hollingsworth@sonoma-county.org>; Tim 
Lindelli <TimL@herbspoolservice.com> 
Cc: 'Jim@cazadero.org' <Jim@cazadero.org>; Phillip McCauley 
<Phillip.McCauley@sonoma-county.org>; Leslye Choate 
<Leslye.Choate@sonoma-county.org>; Christine Sosko 
<Christine.Sosko@sonoma-county.org> 
Subject: RE: Hearing Results  
  
CAUTION: External email. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that 
it is safe.  
Hi Barrett, 
                Tim did not get a chance to sign the plans stating that all work was 
done in accordance with Title 24 before he left for vacation yesterday. I will have 
him sign them on Monday and get them to you. I have sent an email to Aris to 
touch base. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Josh	Thompson 
Draftsman 
(415)726‐0001 
(415)479‐4040	ext.204 
  

 
  
  
  
From: Barrett Hollingsworth [mailto:Barrett.Hollingsworth@sonoma-county.org]  
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 11:25 AM 
To: Josh Thompson; Tim Lindelli 
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Cc: 'Jim@cazadero.org'; Phillip McCauley; Leslye Choate; Christine Sosko 
Subject: RE: Hearing Results  
  
Thanks for the update Josh.  
  
I spoke with Aris Knoles, PRMD Supervisor. He explained a concealed construction 
verification form would need to be turned into PRMD to proceed with a building 
permit. Please touch base PRMD for all their requirements.  
  
Thank you,  
  
Barrett Hollingsworth, REHS 
Senior Environmental Health Specialist 
County of Sonoma Environmental Health & Safety 
625 5th Street 
Santa Rosa, CA 95404 
(707) 565-6548 
Barrett.Hollingsworth@sonoma-county.org 
  

 
  
Warning : The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of 
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
replying to this message and then destroy this communication in a manner appropriate for privileged information. 
  
From: Josh Thompson <josht@herbspoolservice.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 11:09 AM 
To: Barrett Hollingsworth <Barrett.Hollingsworth@sonoma-county.org>; Tim 
Lindelli <TimL@herbspoolservice.com> 
Cc: 'Jim@cazadero.org' <Jim@cazadero.org>; Phillip McCauley 
<Phillip.McCauley@sonoma-county.org>; Leslye Choate 
<Leslye.Choate@sonoma-county.org>; Christine Sosko 
<Christine.Sosko@sonoma-county.org> 
Subject: RE: Hearing Results  
  
CAUTION: External email. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that 
it is safe.  
Hello Barrett, 
                As-built plans will be dropped off at your office sometime today. Tim is 
working on the photos. PRMD typically does not accept plans from us unless an 
approved set from Environmental Health is included. Whom have you spoken to 
at PRMD about this matter, perhaps they have a suggestion on how I should 
proceed. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Josh	Thompson 
Draftsman 
(415)726‐0001 
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(415)479‐4040	ext.204 
  

 
  
  
  
From: Barrett Hollingsworth [mailto:Barrett.Hollingsworth@sonoma-county.org]  
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 11:06 AM 
To: Josh Thompson; Tim Lindelli 
Cc: 'Jim@cazadero.org'; Phillip McCauley; Leslye Choate; Christine Sosko 
Subject: RE: Hearing Results  
  
Hi Josh and Tim,  
  
Can you please provide an update on the status of Cazadero’s Performing Arts 
Camp pool. I have not received an as-built or labeled photos. Also, has a permit 
been pulled with PRMD?  
  
Thank you,  
  
Barrett Hollingsworth, REHS 
Senior Environmental Health Specialist 
County of Sonoma Environmental Health & Safety 
625 5th Street 
Santa Rosa, CA 95404 
(707) 565-6548 
Barrett.Hollingsworth@sonoma-county.org 
  

 
  
Warning : The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of 
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
replying to this message and then destroy this communication in a manner appropriate for privileged information. 
  
From: Barrett Hollingsworth  
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 5:10 PM 
To: Josh Thompson <josht@herbspoolservice.com>; 'Tim Lindelli' 
<TimL@herbspoolservice.com> 
Cc: Jim@cazadero.org; Phillip McCauley <Phillip.McCauley@sonoma-county.org>; 
Leslye Choate <Leslye.Choate@sonoma-county.org> 
Subject: Hearing Results  
  
Hello Josh and Tim,  
  
Thanks for your time today. Please review attached letter with the hearing 
results.  
  
Feel free to reach out with any questions.  
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Thank you,  
  
Barrett Hollingsworth, REHS 
Senior Environmental Health Specialist 
County of Sonoma Environmental Health & Safety 
625 5th Street 
Santa Rosa, CA 95404 
(707) 565-6548 
Barrett.Hollingsworth@sonoma-county.org 
  

 
  
Warning : The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of 
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
replying to this message and then destroy this communication in a manner appropriate for privileged information. 
  
 
 
THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED OUTSIDE OF THE SONOMA COUNTY EMAIL SYSTEM. 
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do not click any web links, attachments, and never give out your user ID or password.  
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